
DR. MATT HEINZ 
Supervisor 
District 2 

J)ima QCounty Joarb of ,Superuisors 

To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board 

From: Adelita Grijalva, District Five Supervisor 

Dr. Matt Heinz, District Two Supervisor 

Rex Scott, District One Supervisor 

Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 

RE: Executive Session Agenda Addendum item for the April 5, 2022 meeting 

Please add the following to the April 5, 2022 agenda addendum: 

Executive Session 

33 N Stone Ave., 11th Floor 
Tucson, AZ 85701 

(520) 724-2702 
district2@pima.gov 

Pursuant to A.RS. 38-431.03(A)(1) for discussion of any matter vvi.thin the scope of A.RS. 38-
431.03(A)(1) regarding the appointment of a County Administrator. 

Pursuant to A.RS. 38-431.03(A)(1) for discussion oflegal advice with the attorney of the public body 
within the scope of A.RS. 38-431.03(A)(3) regarding the resignation of the current County 
Administrator and the potential need for outside counsel. 

(Districts 5, 2 and 1) 

Thank you 
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